8B/HP/05/62/2019/FC

REMINDER
F.No. 8B/HP/05/62/2019/FC
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan
Aliganj, Jor bagh Road
New Delhi— 110003
Dated:04-08-2025
To

The Deputy Director General of Forests (C)
Regional Office, Chandigarh
Chandigarh

Subject: Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government
under Section 2 (1) (ii) of the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan)
Adhiniyam, 1980 in favour of M/s Bushahr Laghu Udyog, VPO Jhakri, Tehsil
Rampur Bushahr for non-forestry use of 2.1532 ha of Protected Forest
(1.4612 ha for mining lease and safety zone, 0.3400 ha for approach road and
0.3520 ha for staking of raw material) for already established Stone Crusher
at Pashada, P.O. Khaneri within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division,
Tehsil- Rampur Bushahr, District- Shimla in the State of Himachal Pradesh
(Online No. FP/HP/MIN/34194/2018)- regarding.

Sir/Madam,

| am directed to refer to Ministry’s letter dated 10.03.2025 requesting to carry
out site inspection of area proposed for diversion and land proposed for
Compensatory Afforestation and submit the detailed report along with
recommendation to the Ministry for further consideration and the same is not yet
received in the Ministry.

In this regard, Regional Office, Chandigarh is once again requested to carry
out the site inspection of area proposed for diversion and land proposed for
Compensatory Afforestation and submit the detailed report along with
recommendation to the Ministry for further consideration

Yours faithfully,

Sar-
(S. Sundar)
Assistant Inspector General of Forests

Copy to: -
1. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi, for uploading.

Digitally signed by
SUNDAR SAMBAMOORTHI
Date: 04-08-2025
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